

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	)	<b>INDICTMENT</b> CR 11-129 DWF/SER
	)	
Plaintiff,	)	(18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1))
	)	(18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2))
v.	)	(18 U.S.C. § 924(e))
	)	(18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1))
DEREK LEE PRESTON,	)	(28 U.S.C. § 2461(c))
	)	
Defendant.	)	

THE UNITED STATES GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT 1  
(Felon in Possession of a Firearm)

On or about January 25, 2011, in the State and District of Minnesota, the defendant,

**DEREK LEE PRESTON,**

having previously been convicted of at least one crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, including:

CHARGE	CONVICTION DATE	JURISDICTION
Unlawful Possession of a Pistol	February 10, 1997	Hennepin County, MN
Attempted First Degree Aggravated Robbery	February 10, 1997	Hennepin County, MN
Fifth Degree Controlled Substance Crime	October 4, 1999	Hennepin County, MN
Second Degree Controlled Substance Crime	March 1, 2001	Hennepin County, MN
Terroristic Threats	May 13, 2005	Hennepin County, MN
Fifth Degree Controlled Substance Crime	December 1, 2009	Hennepin County, MN
Violation of No Contact Order	June 15, 2009	Hennepin County, MN

SCANNED  
APR 12 2011  
U.S. DISTRICT COURT MPLS

FILED APR 12 2011  
RICHARD D. SLETTEN, CLERK  
JUDGMENT ENTERED \_\_\_\_\_  
DEPUTY CLERK'S INITIALS \_\_\_\_\_

CHARGE	CONVICTION DATE	JURISDICTION
Attempted Violation of No Contact Order	June 15, 2009	Hennepin County, MN
Domestic Assault	February 23, 2010	Hennepin County, MN

knowingly and intentionally possessed in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm, namely: one (1) Harrington and Richardson, Young American, .32 caliber revolver, serial number 350277, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1), 924(a)(2), and 924(e).

**FORFEITURE ALLEGATION**

Count 1 of this indictment is hereby realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein by reference, for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1), in conjunction with Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

As a result of the foregoing offenses, the defendant shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1), any and all of his right, title and interest in any firearm or ammunition involved in or used in any knowing violation of Sections 922(g)(1), including but not limited to one (1) Harrington and Richardson, Young American, .32 caliber revolver, serial number 350277.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1), 922(a)(2), 924(e), and 924(d)(1) in conjunction with

United States v. DEREK LEE PRESTON

Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

A TRUE BILL

---

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

---

FOREPERSON